Parnijit Singh

From: Patrick Marfleet

Sent: 11 October 2021 12:39

To: Planning Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2021/3367/P CAAC

Please upload to the above

Patrick Marfleet
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 1222
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From: Antje Saunders

Sent: 11 October 2021 10:46
To: Patrick Marfleet <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2021/3367/P

Hi Patrick,

Many thanks. Having reviewed the application, we agree with your view and have no objection to the works.

Best regards,
Antje Saunders

On Wednesday, 6 October 2021, 09:41:49 BST, Patrick Marfleet <patrick.marfleet@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Antje, no you still have time to comment. The proposals are quite minor and are similar to other works that have
been carried out to neighbouring properties.

Thanks,



Patrick Marfleet
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 1222
#lin]E[S]

The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our systems. Where
possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: Antje Saunders <IN
Sent: 05 October 2021 21:16
To: Patrick Marfleet <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2021/3367/P

On Thursday, 26 August 2021, 10:03:04 BST, Patrick Marfleet <patrick.marfleet@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2021/3367/P
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is
intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
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your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here<http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement> which tells you how
we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is
intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about
you and residents.



